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DATE: December 28, 2004

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 030102-WS - Application for Authority to Sell, Assign, or Transfer

Utility Facilities of The Woodlands of Lake Placid, L.P., in Highlands County,
Florida to Camp Florida Property Owners Association, Inc., and Application to
Transfer Majority Organizational Control of L.P. Utilities, Inc., to Camp Florida
Property Owners Association, Inc.

Please(reopen the above-referenced docket that was erroneously closed. Pursuant to Order No.
PSC 0 c1162-FOF-WS, issued on November 22, 2004, this docket shall be closed
wely after the time for filing an appeal has run and upon the filing and approval of the

revised tariff sheets:
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Since the revised tariff sheets have not been approved yet, the docket should remain open. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Daniel, Clapp)
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